
 

 

      BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING 

12:00 P.M., December 12, 2023 

GHURA’s Main Office (via Zoom) 

1st floor, Conference Room, Sinajana  

AGENDA 

 

I. ROLL CALL 

 

II. BOARD MEETING PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 1st Printing – Monday, December 4, 2023 
 2nd Printing – Sunday, December 10, 2023 
 
III. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS BOARD MINUTES – November 21, 2023   

                                                                                                                   PAGE (S)                                                        

IV.     NEW BUSINESS  

1. Resolution No. FY2024-002 ……………………………………………………….......        1 - 6    

Resolution Approving the Fiscal Year 2024 Section 8 Housing Choice  

Voucher Program Utility Allowance Schedule and Additional Allowances 

 for Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities 

2. Resolution No. FY2024-003 …………………………………………………………..         7 - 9  

Resolution Approving Fiscal Year 2024 Section 8 Housing Choice  

Voucher Program Payment Standards 

3. Change Order #1 ……………………………………………………………………………      10 - 27 

GHURA-23-13; Renovation of Eight (8) Guma Trankilidat Units 

4. Change Order #2 ……………………………………………………………………………      28 - 30 

GHURA-08-25-2022-AMP4; Replacement of AMP4 Maintenance Shop 

Extension 

5. Change Order #1 ……………………………………………………………………………      31 - 39 

GHURA-23-03-CDBG-5TREN; Talofofo Renaissance Concrete Repair &  

Renovation 

 

V. CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS 

1. Travel Reports 

(Travel for attendance in the HUD-Sponsored Section 8  

Administrator’s Meeting in Honolulu, Hawaii on September 8, 2023) 

a. Norma San Nicolas, S8 Administrator …………………………………………   40 - 43   

b. Nicole Alejandro, Program Coordinator III …………………………………   44 - 46 

 

 

 

 



 

 

VI. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

1. Project Updates 

2. Division Updates    
a. A/E Division …………………………………………………………………………   47 - 53 

b. Low Income Housing Tax Credit Program ……………………………   54 - 68 

c.  Community Development Block Grant Program 

                                                                                                                               

  VI.    GENERAL DISCUSSION / ANNOUNCEMENTS 

1. Next proposed scheduled Board Meeting:  Tuesday, January 9, 2024 

@ 12:00 p.m.  

 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 







GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of November 21, 2023                                                                             Page 1 of 8 
 

       BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING 

12:00 P.M., November 21, 2023 

GHURA’s Main Office (via Zoom) 

1st floor, Conference Room, Sinajana  

AGENDA 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

After notice was duly given, pursuant to the Open Government Law of Guam and the Bylaws of the Authority, 
the Board of Commissioners’ regularly scheduled board meeting was called to order at 12:01 P.M., Tuesday, 
November 21, 2023, at the GHURA Sinajana Main Office, 1st floor Conference room, by Vice Chairman 
Sanches. He indicated that 4 of 6 members of the Board of Commissioners were present, representing a 
quorum and that the meeting would proceed as scheduled. 
 

Viewed 
virtually via 

Zoom: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86421775904?pwd=MaVOoobokEfbZ97yoxl5GO6B3bjF9d.1 

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCGqKWU0kOmT0FOLYn48ULag 
 

BOC 
Commissioners 
Attendance 
 

Dr. John Rivera, Chairman                                       Virtual   □             In-Person              
Nate Sanchez, Vice Chairman                                  Virtual   □            In-Person   
Frank Ishizaki, Commissioner                                  Virtual   □            In-Person   □ 
Anisia Delia, Commissioner                                      Virtual   □           In-Person    □             
Emilia Rice, Commissioner                                       Virtual   □             In-Person   
Karl Corpus, Resident Commissioner                     Virtual                In-Person □ 
 

GHURA Staff  Elizabeth F. Napoli, Executive Director         Julie Lujan, MIS Administrator □              
Fernando B. Esteves, Deputy Director          Sonny Perez, AE Manager   
Audrey Aguon, Special Assistant                    Norma San Nicolas   
Frances Danieli, Controller                              Narcissa Ada, AMP1 Manager □ 
Katherine Taitano, RP&E Chief Planner        Gina Cura, AMP2 Manager □ 
Dr. Kimberly Bersamin, HR Administrator    Patrick Bamba, AMP3 Manager  
Antonio Camacho, Procurement SMA           Philomena San Nicolas, AMP4 Manager □ 
Pearly Mendiola, GT Manager □                         Jolyn Terlaje □ 
Nicole Alejandro                                                 Miguel Fernandez   □          
Michael Ricuyal   □                                                 Nicole Alejandro   
 

Legal Counsel Eliseo M. Florig, GHURA’s Legal Counsel  
 

Public None listed. 
 

 

II. BOARD MEETING PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS 

1st Printing – Tuesday, November 14, 2023 

   2nd Printing – Sunday, November 19, 2023 
   ACKNOWLEDGED BY CHAIRMAN RIVERA.  
 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86421775904?pwd=MaVOoobokEfbZ97yoxl5GO6B3bjF9d.1
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCGqKWU0kOmT0FOLYn48ULag


GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of November 21, 2023                                                                             Page 2 of 8 
 

III. [173/23] In the interest of time, Chairman Rivera requested that the approval of the 

board meeting minutes of October 24, 2023 and several items on the agenda be 

tabled to the next scheduled board meeting. There were no objections. 

 

IV. NEW BUSINESS: 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

1. Resolution No. FY2024-001- 
Resolution approving the 
Section 8 Management 
Assessment Program (SEMAP) 
Certification (Form HUD-
52648) for Fiscal Year Ending 
2023 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[174/23] Executive Director 
Napoli deferred to Mrs. Nicole 
Alejandro, Section 8 Program 
Coordinator. Mrs. Alejandro 
stated the following: 

• The certification affirms 
that GHURA’s annual self-
assessment key areas of the 
Section 8 Housing Choice 
Voucher Program for fiscal 
year ending in 2023, per the 
(15) indicators in 
accordance with 24 CFR 
985. 

• HUD 52648 Form reflects 
(15) indicators. Indicators 
(7) and (15) are not 
applicable to Guam because 
they are for metropolitan 
areas only. 

• Summaries and self-
assessment results are 
found in the attachments 
included in the board 
packet. 

• The importance of the 
SEMAP Certification are as 
follows: 

1. SEMAP is a HUD tool 
to evaluate each 
PHA’s operation and 
performance of the 
Section 8 tenant-
based program. 

2. The FY ending in 
2023 Self-
Assessment results 
reflected GHURA’s 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of November 21, 2023                                                                             Page 3 of 8 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

administration and 
performance of the 
Section 8 Tenant -
based program and 
is in compliance with 
24 CFR parts 5 982 
and 985. 

3. (15) indicators that 
HUD uses to confirm 
each PHA’s SEMAP 
profiles, evaluate the 
challenges faced by 
each agency, identify 
low and high 
performing agency, 
and help the housing 
agency to improve 
areas of weaknesses.  

4. Per regulations, the 
PHA must Self-
Certify their 
performance 1-9 and 
validate its process 
by submitting forms 
HUD 52648 within 
(60) days after the 
end of the PHA’s 
fiscal year and after 
the board’s approval.  

5. Indicators 10-15 are 
validated by HUD 
through GHURA’s 
monthly submission 
of forms HUD 50058. 

Mrs. Alejandro added that GHURA 
does practice performing the 
quality control reviews monthly. 
GHURA does exceed HUD’s 
requirements. She stated that 
GHURA does this to detect, 
identify, and document any 
deficiencies that are found 
throughout the year.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of November 21, 2023                                                                             Page 4 of 8 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Chairman Rivera asked that in a 
self-certification, what would a 
score of 140 mean for GHURA. Mrs. 
Alejandro stated that HUD has a 
point scale for the (15) indicators. 
Depending on the rating criteria, 
how GHURA summarized any 
quality control (QC) reports and 
determining whether or not 
GHURA has met the standards 
required by HUD, the points 
allotted may be 15 points or zero 
points.  

Commissioner Rice inquired about 
whether GHURA had found any 
specific issues in reviewing the 
QCs. Mrs. Alejandro indicated that 
HUD provides a sample criterion 
chart that GHURA follows. She 
added that the breakdowns are 
provided to assist in evaluating a 
percentage that HUD requires. She 
also indicated that GHURA 
addresses any issues and makes 
improvements monthly to stay 
compliant with HUD requirements.  

Deputy Director Esteves stated 
that the SEMAP reflects that all the 
key points and all the processes 
are being followed. He added that 
Mrs. Alejandro’s job is to 
constantly audit the Section 8 
program, which assists in the 
success of the program.  

Mrs. Norma San Nicolas, Section 8 
Administrator, indicated that the 
monthly QCs are necessary to 
ensure that deficiencies are 
addressed. It also provides 
management with information to 
determine the types of training 
needed for staff. She added that it 
prepares GHURA for auditing.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of November 21, 2023                                                                             Page 5 of 8 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2. Resolution No. FY2024-002- 
Resolution Approving the 
FY2024 Section Housing Choice 
Voucher Program Utility 
Allowance Schedule and 
Additional Allowances for 
Reasonable Accommodations 
for Persons with Disabilities. 

3. Resolution No. FY2024-003- 
Resolution Approving FY2024 
Section 8 Housing Choice 
Voucher Program Payment 
Standards  
 

4. Resolution No. FY2024-004- 
Resolution Approving the 
Write-Off of Tenant Accounts 
Receivables  

Chairman Rivera requested that 
Executive Director Napoli read 
Resolution No. FY2024-001 on 
page 3 of 37 in the BOC packet of 
the November 21, 2023, board 
meeting. 

 There were no further 
discussions.  

 

[176/23] Chairman Rivera 
stated that Resolution No. 
FY2024-002 and Resolution No. 
FY2024-003 items will be moved 
to the next scheduled BOC 
meeting, due to time 
constraints.  

 

 

 

 

[177/23] Director Napoli stated 
the following: 

• Read Resolution No. 
FY2024-004 on page 29 of 
37 in the BOC packet of 
November 21, 2023. 

• Attachments reflecting the 
amounts that were not 
collected for each of the 
property sites were 
provided to the board in the 
board packet. 

• In prior board meetings, it was 
indicated that write-off amounts 
are forwarded to the Department 
of Revenue and Taxation for 
collection.  

Deputy Director Esteves added 
that charges may also include 
cleaning fees. Additional charges 

[175/23] Vice 
Chairman Sanchez 
moved to approve 
Resolution FY 0204-
001-Section Eight 
Management 
Assessment Program 
(SEMAP) Certification 
(Form HUD-52648) for 
Fiscal Year Ending 
2023. Commissioner 
Rice seconded the 
motion. There were no 
objections. Motion 
passed.  

 

Commissioner Corpus 
inquired about 
indicating in the 
resolution that 
Indicators (7) and (15) 
are not included. 
Chairman Rivera 
deferred to Mr. Eliseo 
Florig, Legal Counsel 
for GHURA for 
clarification. Mr. Florig 
stated on behalf of 
Section 8 and Mrs. 
Norma San Nicolas 
that with respect to 
the resolution, it is just 
about the certification 
of the report for 
FY2023 ending and it 
has been indicated 
that the two items are 
not used because it is a 
metropolitan impact 
and is not necessarily 
needed in the 
resolution.  

 

 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of November 21, 2023                                                                             Page 6 of 8 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

may also include late charges or 
utility balances.  Charges are 
oftentimes cumulative of all 
variables.  

Commissioner Rice asked about 
whether the charges are interest 
bearing. Mrs. Frances Danieli, 
GHURA Controller, stated that the 
charges were not interest bearing.  

Mrs. Norma San Nicolas added that 
the write-offs will help with 
GHURA’s scoring when the report 
is submitted at the end of the year.  

Deputy Director Esteves indicated 
that as long as balances stay on the 
books and we do not write-off, it 
will keep counting against GHURA. 
GHURA try to collect reasonably.  

Chairman Rivera asked Mrs. 
Danieli was the write-off amount 
was for the previous year. Mrs. 
Danieli indicated that the 
information will be provided to the 
board as soon as possible as she 
did not have the data available. 
Chairman Rivera requested that 
the board be provided with a 3–5-
year trending report to show 
where GHURA stands in 
comparison to past write-off 
reports.  

Mrs. Danieli stated that the board 
may see more write-offs because 
policy states that accounts 90 days  

or older are to be written-off. 
There have been audit findings 
because of accounts not written off 
every 90 days. She added that 
moving forward, she will provide 
the board with more reports of 
write-offs of accounts 90 days or 
older. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of November 21, 2023                                                                             Page 7 of 8 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

[178/23] Vice 
Chairman Sanchez 
moved to approve 
Resolution No. 2024-
004, Resolution 
approving Tenant 
Accounts 
Receivables in the 
amount of 
$51,167.34. 
Commissioner Rice 
seconded the 
motion. There were 
no objections. 
Motion passed 
unanimously.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

V. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT [179/23] None reported.  

VI. GENERAL DISCUSSIONS/ 

I. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

[180/23] Chairman Rivera 
announced the next proposed 
scheduled board meeting was 
for Tuesday, December 12, 
2023, at 12PM. Notice will be 
sent to commissioners to affirm 
that a quorum is met.  

Chairman Rivera indicated that 
before everyone celebrates the 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of November 21, 2023                                                                             Page 8 of 8 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

holiday seasons, that on behalf of 
the GHURA Board of 
Commissioners, he asked that the 
management extend a heartfelt 
thank you and congratulation to 
the teams for their hard work and 
dedication for all that they do for 
the communities we serve.  

 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 

 

  
 

 

[181/23] 
Commissioner Rice 
moved to adjourn. 
Vice Chairman 
Sanchez seconded 
the motion. There 
were no objections. 
Motion passed. The 
meeting adjourned 
at 12:44PM. 
 

 
SEAL 
 
              ______________________________ 
        Elizabeth F. Napoli 
        Board Secretary/Executive Director 
   
        Date __________________________ 

    



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 1 of 68



GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
RESOLUTION NO. FY2024-002 

 
 
Moved by:     Seconded by:    
 
RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2024 SECTION 8 HOUSING 
CHOICE VOUCHER PROGRAM UTILITY ALLOWANCE SCHEDULE AND ADDITIONAL 
ALLOWANCES FOR REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH 
DISABILITIES 

 
WHEREAS,  pursuant to 24 CFR 982.517 the Authority is required to maintain a utility 

allowance schedule for all tenant-paid utilities under the Section 8 Housing 
Choice Voucher Program; 

 
WHEREAS,  the requisite of the regulation is the Utility Allowance Schedule must be reviewed 

annually and revised to reflect changes of ten percent (10%) or more of any utility 
rate from the last revised schedule; 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to 24 CFR 982.517(e) the PHA must also approve a utility allowance, 

which is higher than the amounts for the standard Utility Allowance to 
accommodate persons with disabilities; 

 
WHEREAS,  the Fair Housing Act defines “reasonable Accommodation” as a change, 

exception, or adjustment to a rule, policy, practice, or service that may be 
necessary for a person with a disability to have equal opportunity to use and 
enjoy a dwelling, including public and common use of spaces, 

 
WHEREAS, the adoption of additional amounts is necessary to reasonably accommodate 

disabled participants who utilizes medical equipment such as a ventilator, 
respiratory machines, powered wheelchairs or motorized mobility devices, chair 
lifts, CPAP, etc. 

 
WHEREAS,  24 CFR 982.517 (d) requires the Authority to use the appropriate utility allowance 

for the actual unit size of each dwelling unit leased by the participant family under 
the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program; 

 
WHEREAS, The Authority’s timely maintenance and implementation of the Utility Allowance 

Schedule impacts the Authority’s performance under the Section Eight 
Management Program (SEMAP) as delineated in 24 CFR 985.3 (d);  

 
WHEREAS,  the approved Utility Allowance Schedule shall be applied to HAP Contracts 

effectuated for calendar year 2024; and therefore, be it; 
 
RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners reviewed and approved the FY2024 Section 8 

Utility Allowance Schedule and additional allowances for higher rent for 
reasonable accommodation for persons with disabilities. 

 
 
 

 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 2 of 68



IN REGULAR BOARD MEETING, SINAJANA, GUAM – DECEMBER 12, 2023 
PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTES: 
AYES:   
NAYS:   
ABSENT:   
ABSTAINED:   

 
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true 
and correct copy of the Resolution duly 
adopted by the Guam Housing and Urban 
Renewal Authority Board of Commissioners on 
December 12, 2023. 
 

(S E A L)  
 
ELIZABETH F. NAPOLI 

                                                                       Secretary / Executive Director 

 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 3 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 4 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 5 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 6 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 7 of 68



GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY 

Aturidat Ginima’ Yan Rinueban Suidat Guahan 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO. FY2024-003 

 

 

Moved by:       Seconded by 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING FISCAL YEAR 2024 SECTION 8 HOUSING CHOICE 

VOUCHER PROGRAM PAYMENT STANDARDS  

 

 

WHEREAS, 24 CFR 982.503 (3) requires Public Housing Agencies administering the Section 

8 Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Program to establish a Payment Standards 

Schedule with a single payment standard amount for each unit size based on the 

area’s Fair Market Rent (FMR); 

WHEREAS, 24 CFR 982.505 requires GHURA to utilize the Payment Standards Schedule to 

calculate the maximum monthly housing assistance payment for each participant 

family under the Section 8 HCV Program. The Payment Standard for the family 

shall be the lower of (a) the payment standard for the family unit size; or (b) the 

payment standard amount for the size of the dwelling unit rented by the family; 

WHEREAS, 24 CFR 985.3(i) requires Public Housing Agencies to review and adjust its 

voucher payment standard amounts to ensure it is within the basic range that is 

not less than 90 percent and not more than 110 of the area’s Fair Market Rent. 

The FY2024 Payment Standards are based on the FY2024 published Fair Market 

Rent for Guam as illustrated below:  

  

 2024 Fair Market Rent 

0 BR 1 BR 2 BR 3 BR 4 BR 5 BR 6 BR 

$1,206 $1,326 $1,742 2,455 $2,956 $3,399 $3,841 

 

WHEREAS, in consideration of the FY2024 Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program 

budget, the increased fuel charges added to the cost of utilities and the average 

going rates for rent in the private rental market, the proposed Payment Standards 

Schedules are set between 100 to 104 percent; and not more than 120 percent for 

reasonable accommodation for persons with disabilities in accordance with 

Section 102 (d) of the Housing Opportunity Through Modernization Act of 2016: 

 

        2024 Payment Standards for the HCV and (Special Purpose Voucher Programs 

0 BR 1 BR 2 BR 3 BR 4 BR 5 BR 6 BR 

$1,206 $1,353 $1,794 2,529 3,045 3,501 3,995 

100% 102% 103% 103% 103% 103% 104% 

 

 

 

 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 8 of 68



            2024 Payment Standards for Reasonable Accommodation for persons with 

disabilities 

0 BR 1 BR 2 BR 3 BR 4 BR 5 BR 6 BR 

1,447 1,591 2,090 2,946 3,547 4,079 4,610 

120% 120% 120% 120% 120% 120% 120% 

 

 

WHEREAS, the approved Payment Standards Schedule shall be applied to HAP contracts 

effectuated for calendar year 2024; and therefore, be it; 

 

 

RESOLVED, that the Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority Board of Commissioners 

approve the Payment Standards for fiscal year 2024. 

 

 

IN REGULAR BOARD MEETING, SINAJANA, GUAM – DECEMBER 12, 2023 

PASSED BY TE FOLLOWING VOTES: 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAINED: 

 

 

 

I hereby certify that the foregoing is full, true 

and correct copy of the Resolution duly adopted 

By the Guam Housing and Urban Renewal 

Authority Board of Commissioner on December 

12, 2023. 

 

(SEAL) 

 

 Elizabeth F. Napoli 

 Secretary / Executive Director  

 

 

 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 9 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 10 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 11 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 12 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 13 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 14 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 15 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 16 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 17 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 18 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 19 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 20 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 21 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 22 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 23 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 24 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 25 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 26 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 27 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 28 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 29 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 30 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 31 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 32 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 33 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 34 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 35 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 36 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 37 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 38 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 39 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 40 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 41 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 42 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 43 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 44 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 45 of 68



 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 46 of 68



G
H

U
R

A
A

rc
h

it
ec

tu
ra

l 
/ 

E
n

g
in

ee
ri

n
g

 
D

iv
is

io
n

N
o

ve
m

b
e

r 
2

1
, 2

0
2

3

 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 47 of 68



G
H

U
R

A
: A

rc
hi

te
ct

 a
n

d
 E

n
g

in
ee

ri
ng

 D
iv

is
io

n

G
H

U
R

A
’s

 A
/E

 a
im

s 
at

 h
o

n
in

g 
o

u
r 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
es

 s
o

 w
e 

ca
n

 d
el

iv
er

 o
u

r 
co

m
m

it
te

d
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

h
ig

h
es

t 
le

ve
ls

 o
f 

q
u

al
it

y,
 b

es
t 

co
st

s,
 a

n
d

 
re

al
is

ti
c 

sc
h

ed
u

le
s.

A
.

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y.

 . 
 M

ir
ro

ri
n

g 
G

H
U

R
A

’s
 c

o
re

 

va
lu

es
 o

n
 S

tr
en

gt
h

en
in

g 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s…

 O
n

e 
FA

M
IL

Y 
at

 a
 t

im
e,

 O
n

e 
H

O
M

E 
at

 a
 t

im
e,

 O
n

e 
ST

R
EE

T 
at

 a
 t

im
e,

 O
n

e 
N

EI
G

H
B

O
R

H
O

O
D

 a
t 

a 
ti

m
e,

 O
n

e 
V

IL
LA

G
E 

at
 a

 t
im

e.

B
.

D
is

co
ve

r,
 D

ev
el

o
p

, D
ri

ve
. D

is
co

ve
r 

gr
o

w
th

, d
ev

el
o

p
 t

e
m

p
la

te
s,

 D
ri

ve
 f

o
r 

ex
ce

lle
n

ce
. 

C
.

Te
am

w
o

rk
. 

W
e

 p
o

w
e

rf
u

lly
 w

o
rk

 t
o

ge
th

er
 

as
 a

 t
ea

m
 a

s 
w

e
 c

an
 a

ch
ie

ve
 b

et
te

r 
re

su
lt

s 
th

ro
u

gh
 u

n
it

y.
 R

el
en

tl
es

s 
gr

o
w

th
 b

u
t 

n
o

t 
al

o
n

e.
 

D
.

G
TD

: G
et

ti
n

g 
Th

in
gs

 D
o

n
e

 w
it

h
 

u
tm

o
st

 in
te

gr
it

y,
 c

u
st

o
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

n
d

 
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

is
m

.

P
ro

vi
d

e 
d

iv
is

io
n

al
 le

ad
er

sh
ip

 a
n

d
 s

u
b

je
ct

 
m

at
te

r 
ex

p
er

t 
se

rv
ic

es
: 

•
m

an
ag

in
g 

b
u

ild
in

g 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

, 
•

b
u

ild
in

g 
m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 a
n

d
 r

en
o

va
ti

o
n

 
sc

o
p

in
g 

an
d

 in
sp

ec
ti

o
n

, 
•

ar
ch

it
ec

tu
ra

l -
 e

n
gi

n
ee

ri
n

g 
d

es
ig

n
, 

•
D

O
L 

W
ag

e 
C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 m
at

te
rs

 
in

vo
lv

in
g 

D
av

is
 B

ac
o

n
, F

ai
r 

La
b

o
r 

St
an

d
ar

d
s 

A
ct

 a
n

d
 H

U
D

 S
ec

ti
o

n
 3

 
R

eq
u

ir
em

en
ts

.

FO
C

U
S

C
O

R
E 

V
A

LU
ES

SE
R

V
IC

ES

M
O

D
S 

an
d

 R
en

o
va

ti
o

n
s:

 
•

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
1

: 7
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

(t
o

ta
l a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
$

1
,1

7
2

,7
2

2
.0

0
)

•
2

0
2

1
-2

0
2

2
: 6

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
(t

o
ta

l a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

$
1

,4
8

3
,2

2
0

.0
0

)
•

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
3

:  
6

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
(t

o
ta

l a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

$
1

,8
3

8
,1

8
7

.0
0

)

H
O

M
ES

 a
n

d
 S

ec
ti

o
n

 8
:

•
2

0
2

2
-2

0
2

3
: 3

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
(t

o
ta

l a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

$
1

,3
1

8
,8

9
3

.0
0

)

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 2
0

1
9

 t
o

 N
o

ve
m

b
er

 2
0

2
3

: 
C

FP
 a

n
d

 H
O

M
ES

•
U

m
at

ac
 B

as
eb

al
l F

ie
ld

•
In

ar
aj

an
 B

as
ke

tb
al

l C
o

u
rt

•
Si

n
aj

an
a 

A
rt

s 
C

en
te

r
•

W
o

m
en

’s
 T

re
at

m
en

t 
C

en
te

r 
(C

C
D

: 
0

2
/2

4
)

•
Si

n
aj

an
a 

Fi
re

 S
ta

ti
o

n
 (

D
es

ig
n

)

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 2
0

1
9

 t
o

 N
o

ve
m

b
er

 2
0

2
3

: 
C

D
B

G

 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 48 of 68



P
ro

ce
ss

 
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 

Pe
o

p
le

 

In
tr

od
uc

ti
on

 t
o 

G
H

U
R

A’
s 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

al
 a

n
d

 E
n

g
in

ee
ri

ng
 D

iv
is

io
n 

Th
e 

A
/E

 d
iv

is
io

n
 o

ff
er

s 
th

es
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
n

d
 is

 s
in

gl
e

-s
to

p
 s

h
o

p
 s

p
an

n
in

g 
p

ro
ce

ss
, 

te
ch

n
ic

al
 a

n
d

 p
o

lic
y 

n
e

ed
s 

o
ve

r 
th

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 li

fe
cy

cl
e:

 

Fo
cu

s:
✓

C
o

n
ce

p
tu

al
iz

e,
 d

es
ig

n
, 

m
o

d
el

, p
ro

cu
re

, a
ss

is
t 

w
it

h
 

p
ro

je
ct

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t
✓

O
ve

rs
ee

in
g 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
fr

o
m

 in
ce

p
ti

o
n

 t
o

 
co

m
p

le
ti

o
n

.

Fo
cu

s:
✓

P
re

p
ar

e 
en

gi
n

ee
re

d
 d

ra
w

in
gs

 
an

d
 s

p
ec

if
ic

at
io

n
s 

co
m

p
lia

n
t 

to
 G

u
am

’s
 b

u
ild

in
g 

co
d

es
; 

A
C

I, 
IB

C
, A

SC
E,

 N
EC

 &
 N

FP
E

✓
Lo

ca
l B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

d
es

✓
P

ro
vi

d
e 

b
u

ild
in

g 
in

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 

se
rv

ic
es

 in
 c

iv
il,

 s
tr

u
ct

u
ra

l, 
m

ec
h

an
ic

al
, a

n
d

 e
le

ct
ri

ca
l

✓
U

P
C

S,
 H

Q
S,

 a
n

d
 R

EA
C

 
in

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 s

er
vi

ce
s

Fo
cu

s:
✓

En
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l R

ev
ie

w
s 

(i
n

cl
u

d
in

g 
H

is
to

ri
ca

l L
an

d
s)

✓
O

H
SA

 R
eg

u
la

ti
o

n
s

✓
W

ag
e 

an
d

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
✓

D
av

is
 B

ac
o

n
✓

Fa
ir

 L
ab

o
r 

St
an

d
ar

d
s

✓
H

U
D

 S
ec

ti
o

n
 3

P
ro

je
ct

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
&

 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

R
EG

U
LA

TO
R

Y 
C

O
M

P
LI

A
N

C
E

 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 49 of 68



A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n

•
1

0
 y

ea
rs

 G
u

am
 P

o
w

er
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
: p

o
w

er
 

p
la

n
t 

m
an

ag
em

e
n

t 
an

d
 o

p
er

at
io

n
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g 

d
iv

is
io

n
al

 m
an

ag
em

e
n

t
•

1
6

 y
ea

rs
 U

n
iv

er
si

ty
 o

f 
G

u
am

: D
iv

is
io

n
al

 
M

an
ag

er
: C

IP
s,

 F
ac

ili
ty

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
, 

C
M

, H
V

A
C

 D
es

ig
n

, A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
•

4
 y

ea
rs

 G
H

U
R

A
: 

A
/E

 M
an

ag
er

, 
D

iv
is

io
n

al
 L

ea
d

er
sh

ip
 D

ir
ec

ti
o

n
C

er
ts

:
•

R
eg

is
te

re
d

 M
ec

h
an

ic
al

 E
n

gi
n

ee
r 

(M
E

-
1

0
7

4
)

•
H

V
A

C
 C

xA
: 

A
SH

R
A

E 
an

d
 B

C
C

B
•

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 M

as
te

rs
 In

 B
u

si
n

es
s 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
 (

2
0

1
2

)

A
/E

 M
an

ag
e

r
P

ro
gr

am
 C

o
o

rd
in

at
o

r 
I

P
ro

gr
am

 C
o

o
rd

in
at

o
r 

II
I

C
h

er
ry

 h
as

 jo
in

ed
 G

H
U

R
A

 in
 M

ay
 2

0
2

3
 a

n
d

 
b

ri
n

gs
 w

it
h

 h
er

 o
ve

r 
4

0
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

ex
p

er
ie

n
ce

, 
sp

ec
ia

liz
in

g 
O

ff
ic

e 
M

an
ag

em
e

n
t,

 S
tr

at
eg

ic
 

P
la

n
n

in
g 

an
d

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

an
d

 m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 

o
f 

p
ro

gr
am

s 
&

 p
ro

je
ct

s.
  H

er
 e

xp
er

ti
se

 
ex

te
n

d
s 

to
 t

ea
m

 c
o

o
rd

in
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 

co
lla

b
o

ra
ti

o
n

, m
ak

in
g 

h
er

 w
el

l-
su

it
ed

 fo
r 

h
er

 
ro

le
 a

s 
P

ro
je

ct
 C

o
o

rd
in

at
o

r. 
 B

ef
o

re
 jo

in
in

g 
G

H
U

R
A

, C
h

er
ry

 w
o

rk
ed

 in
 t

h
e 

p
ri

va
te

 s
ec

to
r,

 
co

n
tr

ib
u

ti
n

g 
to

 v
ar

io
u

s 
p

ro
je

ct
s,

 b
o

th
 lo

ca
l 

an
d

 g
o

ve
rn

m
en

t-
re

la
te

d
.  

Th
is

 e
xp

er
ie

n
ce

 
ex

p
o

se
d

 h
er

 t
o

 a
 m

u
lt

it
u

d
e 

o
f 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t 

an
d

 f
ed

er
al

 la
w

s,
 p

ar
ti

cu
la

rl
y 

in
 t

h
e 

re
al

m
 o

f 
la

b
o

r 
co

m
p

lia
n

ce
, w

h
ic

h
 m

ak
es

 h
er

 a
n

 id
ea

l 
fi

t 
fo

r 
th

e 
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 o

f 
W

ag
e 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 

O
ff

ic
er

.

Er
vi

n
 jo

in
ed

 G
H

U
R

A
 in

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
2

0
1

9
 a

s 
a 

W
ag

e 
C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 O
ff

ic
er

 in
 t

h
e 

A
&

E 
d

iv
is

io
n

.  
Si

n
ce

 t
h

en
, h

e 
h

as
 t

ak
en

 o
n

 v
ar

io
u

s 
ro

le
s 

w
it

h
in

 G
H

U
R

A
, o

ft
en

 h
o

ld
in

g 
m

u
lt

ip
le

 
p

o
si

ti
o

n
s 

si
m

u
lt

an
eo

u
sl

y.
  T

h
es

e 
ro

le
s 

in
cl

u
d

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
C

o
o

rd
in

at
o

r 
G

U
M

A
 

Tr
an

ki
lid

at
, R

es
id

en
t 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

Se
lf

 
Su

ff
ic

ie
n

cy
 C

o
o

rd
in

at
o

r,
 a

n
d

 A
&

E 
P

ro
gr

am
 

C
o

o
rd

in
at

o
r 

III
.  

In
 h

is
 c

u
rr

en
t 

ca
p

ac
it

y 
as

 
P

ro
gr

am
 C

o
o

rd
in

at
o

r 
III

, E
rv

in
 fo

cu
se

s 
o

n
 

o
ve

rs
ee

in
g 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

fr
o

m
 

in
ce

p
ti

o
n

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

.  
H

e 
co

lla
b

o
ra

te
s 

w
it

h
 v

ar
io

u
s 

d
iv

is
io

n
s,

 in
cl

u
d

in
g 

P
ro

cu
re

m
e

n
t,

 C
P

D
, R

P
&

E,
 P

u
b

lic
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
an

d
 S

ec
ti

o
n

 8
 t

o
 n

am
e

 a
 f

ew
.  

Er
vi

n
 a

ls
o

 
co

lla
b

o
ra

te
s 

in
 m

an
ag

in
g 

H
U

D
 S

ec
ti

o
n

 3
, 

W
ag

e 
C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

, a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 f

o
r 

o
n

go
in

g 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 p
ro

je
ct

s.
 

 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 50 of 68



Pr
o

je
ct

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
an

d
 

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

C
er

ts
: C

A
D

, E
-T

ab
s,

 S
TA

A
D

-P
ro

, 4
0

h
r-

O
SH

A
, P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 E
n

gi
n

ee
r 

R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n
-P

h
ili

p
p

in
es

Pa
st

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

: (
D

es
ig

n
 a

n
d

 C
M

)
•

N
an

b
o

 B
u

ild
in

g,
 M

ic
ro

n
es

ia
n

 M
al

l 
Ex

te
n

si
o

n
, G

u
am

 P
la

za
 H

o
te

l P
ar

ki
n

g 
St

ru
ct

u
re

•
F1

5
 E

ag
le

 H
an

ga
rs

, A
A

FB
, $

1
0

0
M

•
M

ai
n

t 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
an

d
 C

o
as

tl
in

e 
D

re
d

gi
n

g,
 

A
p

ra
 H

ar
b

o
r,

 N
B

G
, $

1
0

0
M

M
ic

h
ae

l S
. R

ac
u

ya
l

En
gi

n
e

e
r 

3
 –

 C
iv

il 
/ 

St
ru

ct
u

ra
l 

M
ig

u
e

l F
e

rn
an

d
ez

En
gi

n
e

e
r 

2
 -

 C
iv

il

A
n

d
re

w
 M

an
gl

o
n

a
P

la
n

n
e

r 
3

C
er

ts
: C

A
D

 o
p

er
at

o
r

Pa
st

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

: (
C

iv
il 

/ 
St

ru
ct

u
ra

l 
In

sp
ec

to
r)

•
2

0
+ 

ye
ar

s 
G

H
U

R
A

 in
vo

lv
ed

 w
it

h
 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 s

p
ec

if
ic

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 
d

es
ig

n
 o

f 
M

O
D

S,
 H

O
M

ES
, a

n
d

 
C

D
B

G
 p

ro
je

ct
s

•
Ts

u
b

ak
i H

o
te

l D
es

ig
n

 a
n

d
 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 P

IC
 H

o
te

l 
Ex

p
an

si
o

n

C
er

ts
: C

Q
M

, 4
0

h
r-

O
SH

A
Pa

st
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
: (

C
M

)
•

A
d

m
in

 B
ld

g,
 C

am
p

 B
la

z,
 $

5
4

M
•

St
o

ra
ge

 F
ac

ili
ty

, A
A

FB
, $

1
4

M
•

P
6

0
0

 C
o

n
tr

o
l C

en
te

r,
 A

A
FB

, $
2

0
M

•
P

3
0

1
0

 F
u

el
 H

an
ga

r,
 A

A
FB

, $
9

0
M

•
P

3
0

2
7

 M
ai

n
t.

 H
an

ga
r,

 A
A

FB
, $

1
0

0
M

•
V

ill
ag

e 
o

f 
D

O
N

K
I, 

Ta
m

u
n

in
g,

 $
5

0
M

R
o

b
e

rt
 H

e
ss

P
la

n
n

e
r 

3
C

er
ts

: U
n

if
o

rm
 P

h
ys

ic
al

 C
o

n
d

it
io

n
 

St
an

d
ar

d
s 

(U
P

C
S)

 a
n

d
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
Q

u
al

it
y 

St
an

d
ar

d
s 

(H
Q

S)
Pa

st
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 (

M
ai

n
t 

an
d

 B
ld

g 
In

sp
ec

to
r)

•
3

6
+ 

ye
ar

s 
at

 G
H

U
R

A
•

M
o

d
er

n
iz

at
io

n
s 

at
 P

u
b

lic
 

H
o

u
si

n
g 

•
R

EA
C

 in
sp

ec
ti

o
n

s 
Se

ct
io

n
 8

 
Q

u
al

it
y 

C
o

n
tr

o
l

•
LI

H
TC

 in
sp

ec
ti

o
n

s

 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 51 of 68



Pa
st

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
2

0
1

9
 t

o
 2

0
2

3

I-
Le

ar
n

 C
h

ar
te

r 
Sc

h
o

o
l

Si
n

aj
an

a 
B

as
eb

al
l F

ie
ld

In
ar

aj
an

 B
as

ke
tb

al
l C

o
u

rt
Si

n
aj

an
a 

A
rt

s 
C

en
te

r
U

m
at

ac
 B

as
eb

al
l F

ie
ld

H
o

m
e

s:
 P

an
ao

 a
n

d
 A

ga
t

G
FD

 F
ir

e 
St

at
io

n
 D

es
ig

n
Si

n
aj

an
a 

G
P

D
 C

en
tr

al
 P

re
ci

n
ct

 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 52 of 68



T
H

A
N

K
 Y

O
U

!

 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 53 of 68



Pr
es

en
ta

ti
on

 fo
r t

he
 G

H
U

R
A

 B
oC

D
at

e:
 D

ec
em

be
r 1

2,
 2

02
3

L
o

w
 I

n
co

m
e

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 T

a
x

 
C

re
d

it

 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 54 of 68



L
IH

T
C

 O
V

E
R

V
IE

W
T

he
 L

ow
-In

co
m

e H
ou

sin
g T

ax
 C

re
di

t (
LI

H
T

C
 -

of
te

n 
pr

on
ou

nc
ed

 
"li

e-
te

ch
", 

H
ou

sin
g C

re
di

t) 
is 

a d
ol

lar
-fo

r-d
ol

lar
 ta

x c
re

di
t i

n 
th

e 
U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

 fo
r a

ffo
rd

ab
le 

ho
us

in
g i

nv
es

tm
en

ts.
 It

 w
as

 cr
ea

te
d 

un
de

r t
he

 T
ax

 R
ef

or
m

 A
ct

 o
f 1

98
6 

(T
R

A
86

) a
nd

 gi
ve

s i
nc

en
tiv

es
 fo

r 
th

e u
til

iza
tio

n 
of

 p
riv

at
e e

qu
ity

 in
 th

e d
ev

elo
pm

en
t o

f a
ffo

rd
ab

le 
ho

us
in

g a
im

ed
 at

 lo
w

-in
co

m
e A

m
er

ic
an

s. 
H

ou
sin

g F
in

an
ce

 A
ge

nc
ies

 
(H

FA
s).

G
H

U
R

A
 is

 G
ua

m
’s 

de
sig

na
te

d 
H

ou
sin

g F
in

an
ce

 A
ge

nc
y (

H
FA

).

 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 55 of 68



W
H

A
T

’S
 T

H
E

 B
IG

 D
E

A
L

 A
B

O
U

T
 L

IH
T

C
?

T
A

X
 C

R
E

D
IT

S

T
ax

 cr
ed

its
 ar

e s
ub

tra
ct

ed
 d

ire
ct

ly
 

fro
m

 o
ne

’s 
ta

x l
iab

ili
ty

. C
re

di
ts 

re
du

ce
 

ta
x l

iab
ili

ty
 d

ol
lar

-fo
r-d

ol
lar

H
FA

’s 
su

ch
 as

 G
H

U
R

A
 b

ec
om

e t
he

 
“e

ye
s a

nd
 ea

rs
” o

f t
he

 IR
S.

 M
or

e 
im

po
rta

nt
ly

, L
IH

T
C

 in
cr

ea
se

s t
he

 
af

fo
rd

ab
le 

ho
us

in
g s

to
ck

 o
n 

th
e i

sla
nd

. 

H
O

U
S

IN
G

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

 
A

G
E

N
C

IE
S

M
an

y c
om

m
un

iti
es

 n
ee

d 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

 
af

fo
rd

ab
le 

ho
us

in
g s

to
ck

 in
 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

. L
IH

T
C

 al
lo

w
s 

de
ve

lo
pe

rs
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 th
at

 st
oc

k 
an

d 
to

 re
ta

in
 cr

ed
its

 an
d 

ut
ili

ze
 th

em
 to

 
of

fse
t f

ut
ur

e t
ax

 li
ab

ili
tie

s

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
E

R
S

 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 56 of 68



W
H

A
T

 I
S

 T
H

E
 L

IH
T

C
  A

P
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S
?

D
ev

elo
pe

r s
ell

s t
ax

 cr
ed

its
 to

 sy
nd

ica
to

rs
, 

ob
ta

in
s f

in
an

cin
g a

nd
 b

eg
in

s c
on

str
uc

tio
n 

G
H

U
R

A
 ev

alu
at

es
 p

ro
jec

ts 
an

d 
Bo

C
 aw

ar
ds

 al
lo

ca
tio

n

D
ev

elo
pe

rs
 su

bm
it 

ap
pl

ica
tio

ns
 fo

r 
LI

H
T

C
 p

ro
jec

t

G
H

U
R

A
 co

nd
uc

ts 
co

m
pl

ian
ce

 m
on

ito
rin

g a
nn

ua
lly

G
H

U
R

A
 d

ev
elo

ps
 Q

ua
lif

ied
 A

llo
ca

tio
n 

Pl
an

/ 
LI

H
T

C
 A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
an

d 
Bo

C
 ap

pr
ov

es

S
T

E
P

 4

S
T

E
P

 3

S
T

E
P

 2

S
T

E
P

 5

S
T

E
P

 1

 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 57 of 68



Q
u

a
li

fi
e

d
 

A
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

T
he

 Q
ua

lif
ied

 A
llo

ca
tio

n 
Pl

an
 (Q

A
P)

 w
or

ks
 as

 a 
gu

id
e f

or
 th

e 
LI

H
T

C
 p

ro
gr

am
 as

 w
ell

 as
 es

ta
bl

ish
es

 th
e e

lec
tio

n 
cr

ite
ria

 fo
r p

ro
jec

t 
se

lec
tio

n.

Se
ct

io
n 

42
 re

qu
ire

s t
ha

t s
ta

te
 ag

en
ci

es
 d

ev
elo

p 
Q

A
Ps

 th
at

 p
rio

rit
ize

 
pr

oj
ec

ts 
th

at
 se

rv
e t

he
 lo

w
es

t-i
nc

om
e t

en
an

ts 
an

d 
en

su
re

s 
af

fo
rd

ab
ili

ty
 fo

r t
he

 lo
ng

es
t p

er
io

ds
.

A
dd

iti
on

all
y,

 th
e Q

A
P 

es
ta

bl
ish

es
 th

e c
om

pl
ian

ce
 m

on
ito

rin
g  

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts 

fo
r t

he
 p

ro
jec

t t
o 

en
su

re
 it

 is
 in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 IR
S 

gu
id

an
ce

.

 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 58 of 68



Q
A

P
 S

e
le

ct
io

n
 

C
ri

te
ri

a
Q

A
P 

se
lec

tio
n 

cr
ite

ria
 m

us
t i

nc
lu

de
 th

e f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

ns
:

•
Pr

oj
ec

t L
oc

at
io

n
•

H
ou

sin
g n

ee
ds

 ch
ar

ac
te

ris
tic

s
•

Pr
oj

ec
t c

ha
ra

ct
er

ist
ics

, in
clu

di
ng

 w
he

th
er

 th
e p

ro
jec

t 
in

clu
de

s t
he

 u
se

 o
f e

xi
sti

ng
 h

ou
sin

g a
s p

ar
t o

f a
 co

m
m

un
ity

 
re

vi
ta

liz
at

io
n 

pl
an

•
Sp

on
so

r c
ha

ra
ct

er
ist

ics
•

T
en

an
t p

op
ul

at
io

ns
 w

ith
 sp

ec
ial

 h
ou

sin
g n

ee
ds

•
Pu

bl
ic

 H
ou

sin
g w

ait
in

g l
ist

s
•

T
en

an
t p

op
ul

at
io

ns
 o

f i
nd

iv
id

ua
ls 

w
ith

 ch
ild

re
n

•
Pr

oj
ec

ts 
in

te
nd

ed
 fo

r e
ve

nt
ua

l t
en

an
t o

w
ne

rs
hi

p
•

En
er

gy
 ef

fic
ien

cy
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

jec
t

•
H

ist
or

ic 
na

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
jec

t

IR
C 

42
(m

)(1
)(c

)

 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 59 of 68



St
at

e H
FA

’s 
m

ay
 al

so
 es

ta
bl

ish
 th

re
sh

ol
d 

cr
ite

ria
 fo

r 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts.
 Su

ch
 cr

ite
ria

 m
ay

 in
clu

de
:

•
T

he
 av

ail
ab

ili
ty

 o
f d

ev
elo

pm
en

t a
m

en
iti

es
 (c

om
m

un
ity

 
ro

om
s, 

lau
nd

ry
 fa

ci
lit

ies
, e

tc
.)

•
A

ny
 u

ni
t a

m
en

iti
es

 p
ro

vi
de

d
•

Vi
sit

ab
ili

ty
(h

ou
sin

g t
ha

t i
s “

vi
sit

ab
le”

 h
as

 a 
ve

ry
 b

as
ic

 le
ve

l 
of

 ac
ce

ssi
bi

lit
y t

ha
t e

na
bl

es
 p

er
so

ns
 w

ith
 d

isa
bi

lit
ies

 to
 vi

sit
 

fri
en

ds
, r

ela
tiv

es
, a

nd
 n

eig
hb

or
s i

n 
th

eir
 h

om
es

 w
ith

in
 a 

co
m

m
un

ity
•

A
ny

 en
er

gy
 co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
m

ea
su

re
s

G
H

U
R

A
 B

oC
 m

ay
 ev

en
 es

ta
bl

ish
 si

ze
 o

f u
ni

ts,
 p

ro
jec

ts 
str

ic
tly

 
fo

r e
ld

er
ly

, o
r h

av
in

g a
 m

in
im

um
 n

um
be

r o
f u

ni
ts 

pe
r p

ro
jec

t 
(h

as
 b

ee
n 

do
ne

 in
 p

as
t p

ro
jec

ts)
.

T
h

re
sh

o
ld

 
C

ri
te

ri
a

 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 60 of 68



S
y

n
d

ic
a

ti
o

n
 &

 E
q

u
it

y
 

In
v

e
st

m
e

n
t

In
 o

rd
er

 to
 ac

tu
all

y b
ui

ld
 th

e h
ou

sin
g d

ev
elo

pm
en

t, 
th

e 
ow

ne
r/

de
ve

lo
pe

r g
en

er
all

y n
ee

ds
 m

on
ey

 u
p-

fro
nt

 to
 p

ay
 fo

r 
th

e c
os

ts 
of

 th
e d

ev
elo

pm
en

t. 
A

cc
or

di
ng

ly
, t

he
 

ow
ne

r/
de

ve
lo

pe
r s

yn
di

ca
te

s—
se

ll t
he

 ri
gh

ts 
to

 th
e f

ut
ur

e 
cr

ed
its

 in
 ex

ch
an

ge
 fo

r m
on

ey
 th

at
 ca

n 
be

 u
se

d 
fo

r u
p-

fro
nt

 
co

sts
.

T
he

 b
as

ic
s o

n 
ho

w
 sy

nd
ic

at
io

n 
w

or
ks

:

T
he

 o
w

ne
r/

de
ve

lo
pe

r c
an

 se
ll 

th
e t

ax
 cr

ed
its

:
•

D
ire

ct
ly

 to
 an

 in
ve

sto
r; 

O
R

•
T

o 
a s

yn
di

ca
to

r, 
w

ho
 as

se
m

bl
es

 a 
gr

ou
p 

of
 in

ve
sto

rs 
an

d 
ac

ts 
as

 th
eir

 re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e

 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 61 of 68



Tax Credits

T
a
x
 C

re
d
it
s

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n

L
o

a
n

 p
a

y
m

e
n

t

L
o
a
n

R
e

n
t

IR
S

S
ta

te
 H

F
A

F
a

m
il

y

O
w

n
e

r/
D

e
v
e

lo
p

e
r

L
e

n
d

e
r

S
y
n

d
ic

a
to

r
S

y
n

d
ic

a
ti

o
n

IR
S

 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 62 of 68



G
H

U
R

A
 L

IH
T

C
 E

V
O

L
U

T
IO

N

20
0

5
Ir

on
w

oo
d 

Es
ta

te
s

20
0

6
Ir

on
w

oo
d 

M
an

or
20

0
7

Ir
on

w
oo

d 
G

len

20
0

8
/2

0
0

9
Ir

on
w

oo
d 

H
eig

ht
s I

20
10

Ir
on

w
oo

d 
H

eig
ht

s I
I

A
w

ar
d:

 $2
,1

25
,0

00
N

o.
 o

f U
ni

ts:
 1

08
A

w
ar

d:
 $2

,1
90

,0
00

N
o.

 o
f U

ni
ts:

 1
00

A
w

ar
d:

 $2
,2

75
,0

00
N

o.
 o

f U
ni

ts:
 9

3
A

w
ar

d:
 $3

,1
17

,6
47

N
o.

 o
f U

ni
ts:

 7
2

A
w

ar
d:

 $2
,8

60
,7

59
N

o.
 o

f U
ni

ts:
 6

0

 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 63 of 68



G
H

U
R

A
 L

IH
T

C
 E

V
O

L
U

T
IO

N

20
11

/2
0

12
20

13
/2

0
14

Su
m

m
er

 G
re

en
Su

m
m

er
 H

om
es

Su
m

m
er

 
T

ow
n 

Es
ta

te
s I

20
15

Su
m

m
er

 
T

ow
n 

Es
ta

te
s I

I

20
16

Su
m

m
er

 
T

ow
n 

Es
ta

te
s I

II

20
17

Ir
on

w
oo

d
V

ill
a D

el 
M

ar
 I

SH
 A

w
ar

d:
 $3

,0
57

,0
00

N
o.

 o
f U

ni
ts:

 8
1

SG
 A

w
ar

d:
 $2

,8
76

,6
22

N
o.

 o
f U

ni
ts:

 7
2

A
w

ar
d:

 $5
,9

17
,9

72
N

o.
 o

f U
ni

ts:
 2

40
A

w
ar

d:
 $2

,6
80

,0
00

N
o.

 o
f U

ni
ts:

 9
3

A
w

ar
d:

 $2
,1

77
,8

68
N

o.
 o

f U
ni

ts:
 6

6
A

w
ar

d:
 $2

,0
64

,2
41

N
o.

 o
f U

ni
ts:

 5
0

 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 64 of 68



G
H

U
R

A
 L

IH
T

C
 E

V
O

L
U

T
IO

N

20
18

Ir
on

w
oo

d
V

ill
a D

el 
M

ar
 II

20
19

Su
m

m
er

 
T

ow
n 

Es
ta

te
s I

V

A
n

d
 s

ti
ll

 
g

o
in

g
 

st
ro

n
g

!

A
w

ar
d:

 $2
,9

88
,3

16
N

o.
 o

f U
ni

ts:
 8

8
A

w
ar

d:
 $3

,3
83

,8
91

N
o.

 o
f U

ni
ts:

 6
4

20
22

Su
m

m
er

 
V

ist
a I

20
21

Su
m

m
er

Br
ee

ze
 I

A
w

ar
d:

 $3
,6

63
,5

26
N

o.
 o

f U
ni

ts:
 6

4
A

w
ar

d:
 $5

,4
38

,3
99

N
o.

 o
f U

ni
ts:

 9
6

 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 65 of 68



G
H

U
R

A
’s

 B
O

C
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
IL

IT
IE

S
 &

 R
O

L
E

 I
N

 L
IH

T
C

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

L
IH

T
C

 A
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 
S

u
b

m
is

si
o

n
R

ev
iew

 E
va

lu
at

io
n 

Pa
ne

l S
co

rin
g 

/R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

Pr
oj

ec
t

Q
A

P
 P

u
b

li
c 

C
o

m
m

e
n

t
A

sse
ss 

Pu
bl

ic 
in

pu
t 

fo
r n

ew
 L

IH
T

C
 

pr
oc

es
s a

nd
 

ac
ce

pt
/d

en
y 

ch
an

ge
s

Q
A

P
 A

p
p

ro
v

a
l

Fi
na

l D
ra

ft 
Q

A
P 

is 
m

ad
e a

nd
 B

oC
 

ap
pr

ov
es

 th
e Q

A
P 

fo
r 

A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 to
 

pu
bl

ish
ed

P
R

E
-Q

A
P

R
ev

iew
 p

rio
r Q

A
P 

&
 

as
se

ss 
ho

us
in

g n
ee

ds
/ 

tre
nd

s f
or

 th
e a

ge
nc

y 
an

d 
isl

an
d

 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 66 of 68



L
IH

T
C

 A
W

A
R

D
 T

IM
E

L
IN

E

B
O

C
 A

W
A

R
D

BO
C

 aw
ar

ds
 L

IH
T

C
 p

ro
jec

t t
ha

t b
es

t 
se

rv
es

 th
e i

nt
er

es
t o

f t
he

 co
m

m
un

iti
es

 
no

 la
te

r t
ha

n 
th

e e
nd

 o
f t

he
 ye

ar
 

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1.

A
P

P
L

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

 
R

E
C

E
IV

E
D

1-
2 

w
ee

k 
cu

re
 p

er
io

d 
to

 
va

lid
at

e a
ll 

do
cu

m
en

ts 
su

bm
itt

ed
B

O
C

 
R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

A
T

IO
N

O
nc

e E
va

lu
at

io
n 

Pa
ne

l h
as

 
sc

or
ed

 al
l a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
, t

he
ir 

ra
nk

in
g i

s p
re

se
nt

ed
 to

 th
e B

oa
rd

 
of

 C
om

m
iss

io
ne

rs
E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 
P

A
N

E
L

2-
3 

w
ee

k 
pe

rio
d 

fo
r 

ev
alu

at
io

n 
pa

ne
l t

o 
sc

or
e 

ea
ch

 ap
pl

ica
tio

n 
ba

se
d 

on
 

th
e s

ele
ct

io
n 

cr
ite

ria
 p

oi
nt

s

EX
AM

PL
E 

CY
24

 2
nd

 Q
tr

03
/0

4 
– 

A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 re
ce

iv
ed

03
/1

1-
03

/2
2 
– 

Cu
re

 P
er

io
d

03
/2

5-
04

/1
2 
– 

Ev
al

ua
tio

ns
 c

on
cl

ud
e

04
/2

4 
– 

B
oC

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n

05
/1

5
 –

 B
oC

 A
w

ar
ds

 L
IH

TC
 p

ro
je

ct

 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 67 of 68



C
R

ED
IT

S:
 T

hi
s p

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

te
m

pl
at

e w
as

 cr
ea

te
d 

by
 S

lid
es

go
, 

in
clu

di
ng

 ic
on

s b
y F

la
ti

co
n,

 an
d 

in
fo

gr
ap

hi
cs

 &
 im

ag
es

 b
y F

re
ep

ik
. 

Pl
ea

se
 k

ee
p 

th
is

 sl
id

e 
fo

r a
tt

ri
bu

ti
on

.

T
H

A
N

K
S

D
oe

s a
ny

on
e h

av
e a

ny
 q

ue
sti

on
s?

ka
th

er
in

e@
gh

ur
a.o

rg
47

5-
13

22
dc

alv
o@

gh
ur

a.o
rg

47
5-

13
21

w
w

w
.g

hu
ra

.o
rg

 
Board Meeting of December 12, 2023

 
PAGE 68 of 68

http://bit.ly/2Tynxth
http://bit.ly/2TyoMsr
http://bit.ly/2TtBDfr
mailto:katherine@ghura.org
mailto:dcalvo@ghura.org
http://www.ghura.org/

	AE Presentation.pdf
	Slide 1: GHURA Architectural / Engineering Division
	Slide 2: GHURA: Architect and Engineering Division
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7: THANK YOU!

	LIHTC presentation Final Update Dec 2023 (2).pdf
	Slide 1: Low Income Housing Tax Credit
	Slide 2: LIHTC OVERVIEW
	Slide 3: WHAT’S THE BIG DEAL ABOUT LIHTC?
	Slide 4: WHAT IS THE LIHTC  APPLICATION PROCESS?
	Slide 5: Qualified Allocation Plan
	Slide 6: QAP Selection Criteria
	Slide 7: Threshold Criteria
	Slide 8: Syndication & Equity Investment
	Slide 9: Syndication
	Slide 10: GHURA LIHTC EVOLUTION
	Slide 11: GHURA LIHTC EVOLUTION
	Slide 12: GHURA LIHTC EVOLUTION
	Slide 13: GHURA’s BOC RESPONSIBILITIES & ROLE IN LIHTC PROCESS
	Slide 14: LIHTC AWARD TIMELINE
	Slide 15: THANKS




